PREA DASHBOARD SOFTWARE RFP# 170501

Q&A

1. How many facilities will this dashboard serve?

FOUR

2. How many inmates or average daily population within those facilities?
1400 to 1500 approx

3. Our solution was deployed across the network of MN DOC facilities in February 2016 so |
believe we meet most these requirements. This Corrections Solution is only
implemented in one State so far, however, we have other ImageTrend Software
solutions implemented in all 50 states. Will this experience suffice to qualify us for
responding?

I don’t see why that experience wouldn’t qualify. Since this is a fairly new market,

and if they are currently offering services to other departments similar in work
duties to ours, I am more than willing to see what they have to offer.

Is it safe to assume that we’re still good to move forward with responding?

YES

4. Our solution provides much more beyond the requested dashboard specifications and
we would like to explore the potential value it may serve Cameron County by providing
you a demonstration before finalizing a contract. Will select vendors be provided a
chance to share their solutions before an award is made?

Yes



